

1 2

3

4

# Gilmanton Conservation Commission

PO Box 550, Gilmanton NH 03237-0550

Richard de Seve, Chairman Patrick Hackley, Member Stephen Hopkins, Member Paula Gilman, Member Susan Hale-de Seve, Member Thomas Dombrowski, Member Ron O'Connor, Member Bre Daigneault, Com. Dev. Dir.

## MINUTES APPROVED AS AMENDED

#### Tuesday, August 09, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Academy Building, 503 Province Road, Gilmanton, NH

5 Members in attendance include Chair Dick de Seve, Members Sue Hale-de Seve, Paula Gilman,

6 Thom Dombrowski, Ron O'Connor, Stephen Hopkins (via phone) and Patrick Hackley (arrived

- 7 at 6:37 pm) along with staff Lauraine Paquin.
- 8 Laura Lynn Morrissey of the public was present.
- 9 Call to Order at 6:02pm.

#### 10 A. **Review of Minutes** – July 12, 2022

- 11 Member Dombrowski had a change on line 25. Chair de Seve had a change on line 42 and 105. Member O'Conner algrified the gradling of the company or line 101
- 12 105. Member O'Connor clarified the spelling of the company on line 101.
- 13 Member Gilman motioned to accept as amended. Seconded by Member Dombrowski. All in

### 14 favor, Motion passed 5-0 with 1 not voting.

#### 15 B. Correspondence/Announcements

- 16 Member Gilman asked if anyone has done a follow up on the hut and fire pit next to Mr.
- 17 Taylor's property. Member O'Connor went there a few weeks ago and the hut has been
- taken down and the fire pit scattered but didn't get an answer as to who had taken it down.
- 19 Member Gilman mentioned she was asked to get information regarding eradicating the
- barberry and the information has been sent to the board and hopes everyone will take a lookat it.
- 22 Member Gilman was happy to report the Tom Howe Barn and conservation area is now on
- 23 the State's Register of Historic Places. She has sent a grant application to Moose Plate and is
- now working on a document for Seven to Save nomination through the NH Preservation
- Alliance. There is no money but instead State wide media coverage. If selected, it wouldhelp with grants.
- 27 C. Conservation Easement Monitoring and Stewardship None
- 28 D. Wetland/Shoreland/Biosolid/Intent-to-Cut/Forestry Notifications/Applications None
- 29 E. Review of Invoices/Costs/Budget None
- 30 F. Planning Board/Zoning Board Applications None
- 31 G. Complaints/Violations/Concerns None
- 32 H. New Business None

### 33 I. Old Business – NRI Report

- 34 The commission members went to the end of the report, called priorities and spent time
- discussing and making changes to each section of that area in the NRI report.
- Chair de Seve asked Member Hopkins if he could write something up as he remembered he
- offered to do so. He also asked if he would connect with LRPC regarding Hazardous Waste
- 38 Day.
- 39 Chair de Seve stated he has read the Conservation land ordinances that were sent around and
- 40 wants to reread them. He will work with Member Gilman. Member Gilman wants to see what



47

# Gilmanton Conservation Commission

PO Box 550, Gilmanton NH 03237-0550

Richard de Seve, Chairman Patrick Hackley, Member Stephen Hopkins, Member Paula Gilman, Member Susan Hale-de Seve, Member Thomas Dombrowski, Member Ron O'Connor, Member Bre Daigneault, Com. Dev. Dir.

- 41 neighboring towns have written. Chair de Seve stated he will check with Barbara Richter to see
- 42 which neighboring towns have conservation land ordinances. Member Gilman reminded the
- 43 commission that a metal detection ordinance needs to be in there as well.
- 44 Member Gilman asked Member Hale-de Seve if she could update the conservation lists to
- 45 include the new properties.
- 46 J. Upcoming Dates
  - Next Conservation Commission Meeting: September 13, 2022
- 48 Chair de Seve adjourned the meeting at 7:21 pm.
- 49 Respectfully Submitted, Richard de Seve, Chairman